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Acdress 980 El Camino Real, Sp Alto, Ch 84308

— Santa Clara County Housing Authority and Poco Way HDC

Date: October 11, 2024

Re Revocation of Govemment Code Section 7267.2 Offer to Purchase Ceach
dated July 25, 2024

Dear Buena Vista Resident:

For the past several years, the Santa Clara County Housing Authority (Housin

[Q.g[:tl'ﬂ"'l"ﬂth its -E!fﬁliEIEE'. Foco Way HDC (Poco), I'::.raa. bﬂengwurhunglt-:-l:h Wi, 1?%'.:“!':2;:-‘::‘:., ot
puena Vista Mobile Home Park (Park). and its partners on a redevelopment plan that wourd
make much needed improvemaents and ensure the Park’s viabilty for years 10 come. The maan
goals of that plan inciuded presenving housing affordability and homaeownarship, updating
tractucture and amenities, and most importantly, providing a quality homi for all current
residants of the Park. Most residents have been angaged with us over the last hwo years,
helping to inform the plan that met our collectve goals of affordabiliy. susiainability, and
mprovement. Most importantly, the plan was reflective of the residents housing choices that
were made in 2023, This plan was then approved by City Council in August 2024.

Unforiunately, as we have moved forward with those plans, the responsa has nol been as
pxpected, Our goal has always been 1o do our best to meet the expectations of our residents,
but 2= of last week, very few residents have taken the necessary steps to enable us to move
forward with the redevelopment plan within the budgetary and space constraints af the gmjﬂd.
Some residents have discussed their cancems with us, which we appreciate. Some residents
did respond with counter offers. which we welcomed, howeaver, the Ia:gc_gap batwean e
Housing Authonty appraisals and the ones We recelved from residents significantly increased

Wﬂmw  concemns from the majority of residents. including the fack of
responsas to ﬂ.,g;m cirict fimalines required by our funding sources, ard tha aacaating

costs we will nol be able (o meeat our mandatary construction star aate in 2025, Therafos, the
Housing Autharity has made the difficult decision to pause the redeveiopment pm:,-y:.'t a5 W
consider the best steps forward to implement the residents desires and the Housing Authorty's

goals.

Accordingly. by this letter, the Housing Authority and Poco Way HDC (Poco) herety T
revoke, :EI?:-: date of this letter, H'I'EGD'FET‘I'ITH ant Code Section 7267.2 Offer 1o
Purchase Coach dated July 26, 2024 and sent to you on or about July 26, 2024. 1 you
recaived any other offer to purchase your mebile home from the Housing Authority or
Paco, this letter serves as revocation of all such other offers. Any counteroffer you may
have provided |s rejected.
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raserving affordable hausing at the Paflf.. We will
hile home park Please continue to abide by your

' : ible
to vacate the Park prior to any posst
& Housing Authanty, you

The Housing Authority remains commitied to p

continue 1o own and manage the Park as amo
lease agreement and be advised that if you choose :
future issuance of a Notice of Engibility/Notice to Vacale, made by !
will not be eligible to receive relocation assistance.

As we pause on our current redevelopment plans, we want to assure you thal you will not be
required to relocate due o redevelopment during this school year. We will be working over the

next several months to determine the best and most feasible path to continue improvements at 3
Buena Vista Mobile Home Park and will communicate again with all residents in early 2025.

Resdents remain 2t the center of everything we do at Santa Clara County Housing Authority,
and we ook forward to working with everyone again in the future

Sincerely.

"
‘Yo 7.
;{
Preston Prince
Executive Director




-—

£

f Hnusmﬁﬁ.Uﬂ-lCﬁIT‘:’

SaAMiA CLARR COUNTY

The responses below are subject to change. As th
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Has the project stopped ?

e peirdears requined (o e

When mnﬂhmmriﬂﬁ:lnﬂﬁﬁnn?‘

Wisar o [ alreody shgned an ogreement

Wehot chowt iy cusrent ¢aach pnd renfal
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will | still get reimbursed if 1 lid ey owre
appraisal?

' The Housing Autheity will contoct o residents whi hav
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& recevelopment pleaning evoives, Bhese CREWESS

updated informatian,

Anrwer

Mo, The prokct hasn't stopped The Housing Authorily is pouting the proyect
while it assedied project codts, the project schedule, ond deveiopmant apfie.

Rrisdanty ore mat ft-:rul'.-td'r-:-m.l:h.h' 1 e rdiEarlapiment o1 Chis fme e
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...-u.l.,.;.-,.upmmgﬂ. vacate, ey will for b ehgubde [0 FOCERE mrerelng of

B LS @ershangr. : e
The Housing Autharty will confect repdents
fearned about funding ond 3 aEw depeinpment pon

in marly 2025 fo dhanr waat if hiod

o piveody wgred an

agfee sl g el weark with thoid renidents fa oI ghe best path

Jorasard.
Vivw con cantinue t e gt the Park i o ccorgance with your lease ogreement.

" ¥es. The Housing Authonty m'..'rri;nhurie e st of @n E;:IP'IJIE-I.T] if thee
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